


























































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Peace, Jeffrey"
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: APPROVED BGT permit approvals
Date: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 2:51:00 PM
Attachments: APPROVED_ARNAUD A 1_API # 30-045-28182_TANK B_95 bbl.pdf
Importance: High

MR. PEACE,
 
OCD APPROVES CLOSURE OF TANK B @ ARNAUD A 1, API # 30-045-28182, TANK
 B, 95 BBL.
 
SEE ATTACHMENT.
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Peace, Jeffrey [mailto:Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 1:08 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: FW: BGT permit approvals
 
Leonard,
        Do you know the status of these permits?  I only saw the closure approval for Tank A on the
 NMOCD web site and we will be closing the B tank soon.  Thanks.
 
_____________________________________________
From: Peace, Jeffrey 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:14 AM
To: 'Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD'
Cc: Hixon, Vance E; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL); jeffcblagg@aol.com; 'Nelson Velez'
Subject: BGT permit approvals
 
 
Leonard,
        Please approve the operating permit for the following site.  We will be replacing the
 single/double BGT with a double/double BGT.  We previously requested approval of the closure plan
 for this BGT but we will be closing and removing the “B” tank instead.
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Arnaud A 1              95 bbl BGT      API No. 3004528182      Tank A          Sector 1
 
        Please approve the closure permit for the following site.
 
Arnaud A 1              95 bbl BGT      API No. 3004528182      Tank B          Sector 1
 
If you have any questions on this request let me know.  Thanks.
 
Jeff Peace, PE 
Area Environmental Advisor 
B. P. America 
200 Energy Court 
Farmington, NM 87401 
peace.jeffrey@bp.com 
(505) 326-9479 - Office 
(505) 330-4937 - Cell
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